



CITY OF MOUNT VERNON, N.Y.
DEPARTMENT of PUBLIC WORKS

SHAWYN PATTERSON-HOWARD
Mayor

City Hall, One Roosevelt Square
Mount Vernon, NY, 10550
(914) 665-2300 – Fax: (914) 665-2476

DAMANI L. BUSH
Commissioner

ROBERT L. HACKETT
Deputy Commissioner

May 16, 2025

Honorable City Council
Of the City of Mount Vernon
City Hall, Mount Vernon, New York

RE: Contract Amendment Request – Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 1: Project 122022-2

I, Damani Bush, Commissioner of Public Works respectfully request legislation authorizing the Mayor to amend the agreement with National Water Main Cleaning Company to extend the end date to November 30, 2025.

Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 1 was awarded to National Water Main Cleaning Company, 1806 Newark Turnpike, Kearny, New Jersey 07032. They were accepted as the low bidder for **\$6,923,630**, and it was approved on 5/2/2023.

This work is for the rehabilitation of sewers. The end date of this two-year agreement is June 30, 2025. As of the date of this letter, there is approximately \$1,300,000 remaining in this agreement. This contractor is assigned work based on results of an ongoing sewer cleaning and investigation program, so much of the work schedule is outside their control. It is requested that the end date of the contract be extended from June 30, 2025 to November 30, 2025.

Respectfully,

Damani Bush
Commissioner of Department of Public Works
DB/KH

CC: Grants Department
Comptroller
Arcadis of New York, Inc.
File